Parent Council Meeting Minutes February 14, 2023

Members Present: Sarah Jane Nicoll, Marit Ortega, Kris Scheeler, Katie Schad, Jennifer

Doschadis, Tammy Schefers, Emmett Keenan

Zoom Members Present: (none)

The meeting was called to order at 11:38 am by the Co-President, Sarah Jane Nicoll. She led the group in prayer.

Agenda: Agenda was reviewed. Tammy Schefers motioned to approve the agenda. Kris Scheeler seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Secretary's Report: Report was reviewed. Kris Scheeler motioned to approve the minutes, which were submitted by Jennifer Doschadis. Tammy Schefers seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: Kris Scheeler presented the treasurer's report. The current balance remains unchanged at \$7,143.54. Marit Ortega made a motion to approve the report. Tammy Schefers seconded the motion. Motion carried.

New Business:

Marit Ortega and Sarah Jane Nicoll will look into finding a couple 8th grade parents to lead the staff treats for March. February staff treats were led by Jennifer Doschadis and provided by the 9th grade parents. They hosted a picnic themed lunch with pulled pork sandwiches and salads.

Currently, Google Meet is the platform used for the Parent Council meetings. Oddly, no one was on Google Meet for this month's meeting. Discussion regarding if Google Meet is the best platform. Zoom costs need to be researched. Mark McGowan will be contacted regarding this. Discussion of the possibility of a Catholic Community Schools Zoom subscription with the Parent Council sharing in the cost.

Parent Council is hosting an evening presentation on March 14th in Holy Angels by Sergeant Gregory Klinefelter, who will be offering safety tips and giving a community update on drug issues in the area. This will be followed by a Q & A session. The event is for Cathedral students and their parents. Marit Ortega will contact Mark McGowan regarding technology, sound, and lighting during the presentation. Kelly Anderson's sister-in-law may be creating a task force to create a Fund-A-Need for more lighting and security cameras in Cathedral's parking areas. If this is still happening, maybe they can promote this at the end of the evening.

There will be no speaker for the March Parent Council meeting. The March meeting will be a good time to discuss and brainstorm how to grow the Parent Council, ways to engage middle school parents and an overall evaluation/direction of the Parent Council. Cathedral's kitchen

staff will cater lunch for the meeting. RSVP will be sent out to parents to get a number for the catering.

Celebration of Seasons is April 29th. Tammy Schefers motioned to approve a \$250 donation to Celebration of Seasons from the Parent Council. Katie Schad seconded the motion. Motion carried. Celebration of Seasons council is requesting Parent Council volunteers to help set up on April 28th for the event.

Adjournment:

Tammy Schefers made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Katie Schad seconded the motion. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 12:06 pm and was followed by guest speaker Emmett Keenan, CHS Athletic and Activities Director.

Respectfully submitted by: Jennifer Doschadis, Parent Council Secretary